
Attn.: CSE/ECE students from 2018 batch: 
  
Ref. forwarded mail below, in case you are eligible and interested to participate, you can 
register on-line at the link provided therein before 1PM on 27th. 
  
With Best Wishes, 
BS Saini 
  

From: CRC (CGC Landran) 

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 5:59 PM 
To: undisclosed-recipients: 

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to a Joint Campus Placement Drives by Lowe’s India Services at CGC Landran 

  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Chandigarh Group of Colleges, Landran takes this opportunity to invite students from your 
institute to participate in the joint campus placement drive byLowe’s India 
Services for B.Tech (CS, IT, ECE, EEE, IS, EI) students of 2018 passing out batch. The 
details are as follows. 
  
About the Company 
Our purpose defines us. It tells our customers who we are, and what our guiding principle is. 
It shapes our culture and unifies more than a quarter of a million people who live by it. 
Knowing that our purpose is foundational to who we are and what we do, we are looking for 
people who live by values and could continue to make Lowe’s an inspiring place to 
work. www.lowes.co.in   
  

Company Name Lowe’s India Services 

Date of Drive 
● Online Test – 31st July’18 
● Rest of the process – 4th Aug’18 

Venue Chandigarh Group of Colleges, Landran 

Stream required B.Tech (CS, IT, ECE, EEE, IS, EI) 

Eligibility criteria 65% in B.Tech, with no backlogs 

Batch 2018 

Position Associate Software Quality Assurance Engineer 

Job location Bangalore 

Pay package  4,54,545 LPA (Fixed) + 10% Variable= 5,00,000 

Any bond or fee NA 

Placement process 

● Online Assessment 
● Group Discussion 
● Panel Interview 
● Director Interview 
● Offer for Selected Candidates 
Note : *All rounds are elimination rounds. 

  

http://www.lowes.co.in/


All the eligible & unplaced students are required to register themselves on 
the link given below. 

Registration Link: https://goo.gl/G8Xf4h 
  

Last Date to Registration: 27th July 2018 before 1:00 pm.  
  

TPOs are requested to inform all the students of 2018 passing out batch 
accordingly and also please forward the data of eligible students (as per the 
attached format) at crc@cgc.edu.in latest by 27th July 2018 before 1:00 
pm positively. 
  

For queries please feel free to contact us at: 9781925274, 0172-3984241. 
  

Thanks and Regards 
  

Avnish K. Rao 
  

Asstt. Manager-Placement 
Chandigarh Group of Colleges 
 

 
  
 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://goo.gl/G8Xf4h&sa=D&source=hangouts&ust=1532694288268000&usg=AFQjCNGo6xg76iGBb1HbIikZBmPEbPWBwA

